From: seasonalrateclass

To:
Subject: CM: Letter of Comment - EB-2020-0246
Date: Thursday, March 18, 2021 9:14:14 PM

From: Webmaster <Webmaster@oeb.ca>
Sent: Sunday, March 14, 2021 8:47 PM
To: registrar <registrar@oeb.ca>

Subject: Letter of Comment —

The Ontario Energy Board

-- Comment date --
2021-03-14

-- Case Number --
EB-2020-0246, EB-2019-0234, EB-2016-0315

-- Name --
Hans Binder

-- Phone --

-- Company --

-- Address --

-- Comments --

As a cottage owner, my wife and I are concerned about the proposed possible change from seasonal rates. We can
only use the cottage up to 6 months of the year maximum and feel that rates should reflect as such. Th other 6
months of non use should be minimal as it has been in the past Thank you





